

#65

CF 313382  
FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE

2013 DEC -4 AM 10:30

### City of Seattle Notice of Appointment

CITY CLERK

<b>Name:</b> <i>Ana Cristina Gonzalez</i>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Executive Appointment</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Legislative Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Agency Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Council</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Constituency</b>	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Eastlake</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98102</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>	
<b>Appointed to:</b> <i>Families and Education Levy Oversight Committee</i>		<b>Date of Appointment:</b> <i>December 4, 2013</i>	
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b> <i>Ordinance 123567</i>		<b>Term of Office:</b> <b>From:</b> <i>January 1, 2014</i> <b>To:</b> <i>December 31, 2016</i>	
<b>Background:</b> <p>Cristina Gonzalez serves as the board president of Seattle Education Access, a non-profit organization that fights poverty and homelessness by providing educational opportunities for low-income youth. She served on the Planning Committee in 2010 that developed recommendations for the renewed Levy. Cristina is a Deputy Finance Manager for King County Parks, and brings economic and analytic skills to the Levy Oversight Committee. She believes that an educated citizenry is fundamental to a healthy community, and is deeply committed to social justice.</p>			
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b> 		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments:</b> <i>Mayor Michael McGinn</i>	



# Ana Cristina Gonzalez

---

## PROFESSIONAL STRENGTHS

Highly adept at complex economic and financial analysis, oral and written presentation of economic material to diverse audiences, collaboration with varied groups and entities. Language proficiencies: Native fluency in Spanish; working fluency in Italian, French  
Computer software proficiencies: Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint, SAS, Haver, Essbase

## PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

**King County Department of Natural Resources and Parks, Parks Division** 2010 - present  
*Deputy Finance Manager*

Analysis and development of the division's annual budgets; collaboration in oversight of division's finances; co-management of division's future levy planning, including public outreach and economic modeling; identification of fiscal implications of legislation, policies and programs; serve as liaison to County's budget office; represent department on Executive's Interbranch Workgroup on Equity and Social Justice; development and implementation of division's performance measurement and

**Seattle University: Institute of Public Service** 2009 - present  
*Adjunct Professor of Economics*

*Economic Analysis* course, required for the Master's degree in Public Administration; development of syllabus, lecture presentations, and examinations; weekly instruction.

**King County Office of Management and Budget** 2009 - 2010  
*Budget Analyst*

Critical economic and financial analysis of County's DOT, DDES & DNRP budgets and financial plans; identification of policy and fiscal implications of County legislation & programs; serve as Executive's liaison to County Council and agencies.

**Workforce Development Council of Seattle-King County** 2008-2009  
*Economic Analyst and Planner*

Economic analysis of King County labor market/industry sectors to most effectively appropriate funds; written/oral presentations of economic analysis to management and community stakeholders; development of economically viable solutions to local workforce development challenges; quantitative analysis of federal dollar allocations.

**Employment Security Department: Labor Market and Economic Analysis** 2005-2008  
*Regional Labor Economist, Seattle-King County*  
*Research Analyst II: Economic and Policy Analysis Unit* 2004-2005

Served as expert on King County economy and labor market; published monthly labor economics article and economic/policy studies relevant to local decision-making; effectively communicated complex & controversial labor market information to local media, educational systems, & workforce, economic, and transit development groups.

**Warrantech International, Santiago, Chile** 2001-2002  
*Market research and report on auto, brown and white goods retail markets*

## FORMAL EDUCATION

**Washington State University, Pullman, WA** 2002-2004  
M.A. Economics- Labor and Health Economics  
Successful completion of core Ph.D. classes and exams

**Texas A&M University, College Station, TX** 1997-2002  
B.A. International Studies, History; Business, Spanish minors

**COMMUNITY  
INTEGRATION**

<b>Seattle Education Access: Board of Directors, President</b>	2008-present
<b>Seattle Families and Education Levy Planning Committee: Appointed Member</b>	2010
<b>Big Brothers Big Sisters</b>	2004-2006
<b>Boy Scouts of America: Packard High Adventure Base</b>	1999, 2001
<b>University Awareness for Cultural Togetherness (Student Organization)</b>	1998-2001

**HONORS**

James C. Nelson Distinguished Graduate Scholarship and Tuition Waiver	2002-2004
IBM Watson Memorial Scholarship	1997-2001
Texas A&M University Presidential Endowed Scholarship	1997-2001
National Hispanic Scholar	1997

# Families and Education Levy Oversight Committee

December 2013

12 members: Per Ordinance 123567, all subject to City Council confirmation and eligible for reappointment, 3-year terms (after the first term of initial committee members)

- 4 Appointed by City Council
- 4 Appointed by Mayor
- 4 Appointed by Levy

D*	G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed by
6	F	1	Lucy Gaskill-Gaddis	12/2011	12/31/14	1	Citizen	City Council
6	M	2	Charles Knutson	12/2011 12/2012	12/31/15	2	Citizen	City Council
2	M	3	Kevin Washington	12/2011 12/2013	12/31/16	2	Citizen	City Council
1	M	4	Greg Wong	12/2011	12/31/14	1	Citizen	City Council
6	M	5	Mike McGinn	Levy	12/31/18	1	Mayor	Levy - 7
6	M	6	Tim Burgess	Levy	12/31/18	1	Committee Chair	Levy - 7
3	M	7	José Banda	Levy	12/31/18	1	Superintendent	Levy - 7
6	M	8	Michael DeBell	Levy	12/31/18	1	School Board Rep	Levy - 7
6	F	9	Sandi Everlove	12/2011	12/31/14	1	Citizen	Mayor
3	F	10	Ana Cristina Gonzalez	12/2011 12/2013	12/31/16	2	Citizen	Mayor
6	F	11	Elise Chayet	12/2011 12/2013	12/31/16	2	Citizen	Mayor
1	F	12	Sheeba Jacob	12/2011 12/2012	12/31/15	2	Citizen	Mayor

## \*Diversity

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)				
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	African-American	Hispanic Latin	Native-American	Other**	Caucasian
Council	3	1	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	2
Mayor	0	4	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	2
Levy	4	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	3
<b>Total</b>	<b>7</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>7</b>

\*\*Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability